Tom Welborn /R4/USEPA/US To Rebecca Fox/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Philip
- . Mancusi-Ungaro/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Palmer
06/04/2009 06:50 AM Hough/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Brian Frazer/DC/USEPA/US
cc

bce
Subject Fw: PCS Phosphate Press Release

Tom Welborn, Chief

Wetlands, Coastal and Oceans Branch
EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

404-562-9354

404-562-9343(FAX)
404-895-6312(cell)

-—- Forwarded by Tom Welborn/R4/USEPA/US on 06/04/2009 06:50 AM ——-
Scott Gordon /R4/USEPA/US

""" 0670472009 06:39 AM ~ 7 To Tom Welborn/R4/USEPA/US@EPA
cc
Subject Fw: PCS Phosphate Press Release

Sent using BlackBerry
Stan Meiburg

-—-- Qriginal Message --—--
From: Stan Meiburg
Sent: 06/03/2009 10:50 PM EDT
To: "Scott Gordon" <gordon.scott@epa.gov>; "Carl Terry"
<terry.carl@epa.gov>; "Allison Wise" <wise.allison@epa.gov>
Subject: Fw: PCS Phosphate Press Release
FYl

Stan

A. Stanley Meiburg

Acting Regional Administrator
EPA Region 4

Sam Nunn Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: (404) 562-8357

Fax: (404) 562-9961

Celi: (404) 435-4234

Email: meiburg.stan@epa.gov

Sent using Blackberry
Gregory Peck



----- QOriginal Message -----
From: Cregory Peck
Sent: 06/03/2009 07:05 PM EDT
To: Stan Meiburg; Jim Giattina; Mike Shapiro; Suzanne Schwartz
Subject: Fw: PCS Phosphate Press Release

Gregory E. Peck

Chief of Staff

Office of Water

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

202-564-5778
--—-- Forwarded by Gregory Peck/DC/USEPA/US on 06/03/2009 07:04 PM -—

From: Adora Andy/DC/USEPA/US '
To: "Gregory Peck" <Peck.Gregory@epamail.epa.gov>, "Bob Sussmian" <sussman.bob@epa.gov>
Cc: "Ajtyn Brooks-LaSure” <brooks-lasure.allyn@epa.gov>
Date: 06/03/2009 06:28 PM
Subject: PCS Phosphate Press Release
FYIL..

From: "Emily Coffman" [emily @faulkneradvertising.com]
Sent: 06/03/2009 06:26 PM AST

To: Adora Andy

Subject: PCS Phosphate Press Release

PCS

Phosphate D

:

For immediate release
For more information contact:

Media 0 Ross Smith (252) 322-8270 / Cell: (252) 916-3061

PCS Phosphate Receives Wetlands Permit

AURORA, N.C. (June 3, 2009) = Today, the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers issued the
Record of Decision and 404 wetlands permit necessary to aliow PCS Phosphate

Aurora to continue its mining operations.

— After more than eight years in this permitting process, we are obviously pleased with
todayCs outcome, said Steve Beckel, general manager of the PCS Phosphate Aurora



facility. —We would like to thank our employees, elected officials at all levels, as well as
the community at-large, for their support in helping us reach this significant milestone.”

The final step in this 8+ year permitting process will be receiving the necessary state
mining permits and certifications from the NC Department of Environment and Natural
Resources. Once those permits are received, the company will have the necessary
authorizations to allow it to continue its mining operations in Aurora.

PCS Phosphate is a subsidiary of Potash Corporation of Saskatchewan Inc., (together
with its subsidiary, CPotashCorpL), the worldCs largest fertilizer enterprise and a
leading supplier to agriculture, animal nutrition, and industrial chemical markets. The
Aurora facility employs approximately 1,100 employees with approximately 90 percent
of them native to the area.

PotashCorp is the world's largest fertilizer enterprise by capacity producing the three
primary plant nutrients and a leading supplier to three distinct market categories:

agﬂculture,with»the—larges%eapaei’fy%n'thﬁwoﬁdﬁnﬁpotashﬁaﬁmhlrd largestin
phosphate and nitrogen; animal nutrition, with the world's largest capacity in phosphate
feed ingredients; and industrial chemicals, as the largest global producer of industrial
nitrogen products and the world's largest capacity for production of purified industrial
phosphoric acid.

#H##

Emily W. Coffman

President

Faulkner & Associates Advertising

1694-A East Arlington Bivd.

Greenville, NC 27858

phone: 252-355-8181

fax: 252-355-4030

emily @faulkneradvertising.com[attachment "News Release - Wetlands Permit issued (1).doc" deleted by
Gregory Peck/DC/USEPA/US]







